

DFD-2049-59
Copy 3 of 3

25 March 1959

The Perkin-Elmer Corp.
Main Avenue
Norwalk, Connecticut

ATTENTION:

Gentlemen:

Supplemental Agreement No. 8 to your subcontract with the Hycon Mfg. Co. has been approved by the Contracting Officer. The original and one signed copy of the supplemental agreement are enclosed for disposition by you and the remaining signed copy has been retained in this office.

Very truly yours,

SECRET

Contracting Officer

DFD-DD/P
Distr.

Orig. - P&E

2. - SC-21-54 Hycon Sub. folder w/cy /s/ of S.A. No. 8

✓3. - Chrono